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SOUND OF SOUTH JERSEY 6th and Market Sts., Camden, N.J. 08101

L ) (609) 365-5600 (215) 563-1310

December 29, 1980

Mr. Kermit Geary
R.D. 4, Box 321
Walnutport, Pennsylvania 18088

Dear Kermit:

Thank you for your excellent report on reception of WSSJ. I'm always
delighted to respond to a fellow IRCA member.

After verifying the facts contained in your report with the information
contained on our program logs, I can confirm your reception of WSSJ on
Vednesday, December 17, 1980 between the hours of L4:56 PM and 5:34 PM
Eastern Standard Time.

It's interesting to see that you received WCAM 38 years prior to this
logging. I'm sure that a great deal has changed since then. First of
all, when you received WCAM the first time the station was owned by the
City of Camden. VWe are now under private ownership; Wade Broadcasting
of Philadelphia is the licensee. Also, to the best of my knowledge, I
don't think that the station was using the same transmitter site then,
that we use now. I think that our current site was constructed in the
4ots. If you know any of this information for certain and would care to
drop me a line about it I'd really appreciate it.

Another thing that I'm trying to get more information on is the station's
programming history. I've been able to piece together information on the
station fommat in the post 1955 period, mostly from old timers who were!
still here when I arrived last April, but information on what the station
programmed prior to this has escaped me. If possible, could you send me
a copy of your 1938 reception report and/or your verification from

R.L.. Horn.

Once again, thanks for your report. May the new year see you with
good luck and good DX.
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Steve Ape
Operations Manager




